

E. Matern Esq
Ind Supt.
Sarnia

Feb 26th 1883

Sir,

In answer to your letter
of the 15th inst. in reference to the
application of Mrs Jewray for
Cancellation of lot no 9 West of
Albert St from of Sarnia sold to the
former husband Elias Causey.
I have to inform you that the Supt Genl
has been pleased in consideration
of the reasons given in the previous
to cancel the ^{said} sale and you may
therefore ^{as proposed} resell the same to Mrs Jewray
for the balance of arrears due thereon,
and enter the new sale in your next
monthly returns - but as the amount
of the bal^{ce} of the purchase due
is small you will make it a
condition to have it paid at once.

Samlr